

John Kennedy

From: Lisa Gregorski [lisa_gregorski@nortel.com]
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2006 12:44 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: 0040-EX-ML-2006

Yes, please delete that band as well.

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2006 11:36 AM
To: Gregorski, Lisa (RICH1:2H00)
Subject: RE: 0040-EX-ML-2006

Additionally, the band 31.075-31.299 GHz has not been accepted by NTIA due to potential interference to Air Force operations. Do you wish to delete this band in order to accept a grant of the rest?

-----Original Message-----

From: Lisa Gregorski [mailto:lisa_gregorski@nortel.com]
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2006 12:27 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: 0040-EX-ML-2006

Yes, WiMAX demonstrations.

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2006 11:24 AM
To: Gregorski, Lisa (RICH1:2H00)
Subject: RE: 0040-EX-ML-2006

Is the use of the band 3400-3600 MHz for WiMAX equipment only?

-----Original Message-----

From: Lisa Gregorski [mailto:lisa_gregorski@nortel.com]
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2006 12:18 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: 0040-EX-ML-2006

yes, please delete that band for acceptance.

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2006 11:11 AM
To: Gregorski, Lisa (RICH1:2H00)
Subject: 0040-EX-ML-2006

Under 0040-EX-ML-2006 the band 31-31.075 GHz has not been accepted by NTIA due to potential interference to Air Force operations. Do you wish to delete this band in order to accept a grant of the rest?

-----Original Message-----

From: Lisa Gregorski [mailto:lisa_gregorski@nortel.com]
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2006 10:25 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: Nationwide

Hi John

I just checked the FCC webpage and noticed the nationwide amendment that I submitted back in March is still 'pending'. Have you heard anything on this? Should I go forward in submitting a STA for the 3.5GHz for our Boston tradeshow the week of October 9th?

Thanks for the insight
Lisa Gregorski